From: Christina Winn

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:58 AM EST

To: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>; Chuck Bean <cbean@mwcog.org>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>;
Kerr, Jill <jilkerr@amazon.com>

Subject: Alexandria Event

| spoke with Stephanie about their event - they are thinking about moving up the time of their event. She is going to talk to the City
Manager — stay tuned. We discussed the audience participation and felt that there was a small percentage of people that might
overlap and want to see both.

Christina M. Winn

Director, Business Investment Group

Arlington Economic Development

1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500

Arlington, VA 22201

D: 703.228.0801 | C: 703.881.6736 cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz




